Mark H. Yehlen, P.E.
Commissioner of Public Works

Department of Public Works

City Hall Thomas M. Eeg, P.E.
730 Washington Avenue Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations
Racine, Wisconsin 53403 RACING ON TUHE LARE

262.636.9121 — Public Works rovOPPSOP John C. Rooney, P.E.

262.636.9191 - Engineering Asst. Comm. of Public Works/City Engineer

City of Racine, Wisconsin

February 21, 2014

TO: Alderman Sandy Weidner, Chairman
Public Works and Services Committee

FROM: John C. Rooney, Asst. Commissioner Public Works/City Engineer %{
Department of Public Works

RE: Change Order #1, Contract 23-12 (K2-025) 2012 CMAQ - Signal
Interconnect and System Timing; Pro Electric, Inc. - contractor.

We are submitting Change Order No.1 on the above contract for the increased amount of
$143,558.51.

The project was approved under Resolution Number 12-3226 of July 17, 2012 was in the
amount of $1,341,794.99. This change order will adjust the total contract amount to:
$1,485,353.50.

The funding for the project should be adjusted as follows:

Account No. Description Amount
993.908.5020 Concrete Pavement Replacement, $143,558.51

Misc. (2013 Budget)

TOTAL $143,558.51

Cc: Joy Hansche
File
APM/
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